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Dear 

Thank you for your letter received on 5 September on behalf of former board members and 
directors of Hybu Cig Cymru (HCC) expressing your concerns with the organisation. 

HCC is a company limited by guarantee which is owned by the Welsh Ministers. We 
exercise oversight of their activities but, as with all of our other public bodies, they retain an 
arms-length autonomy from the Welsh Government. 

My officials are in regular contact with HCC and the organisation continues to deliver 
important work in support of the red meat sector in Wales. 

HCC, in conjunction with my officials, are currently preparing a recruitment campaign to 
appoint a new CEO. 

My vision is for a successful future for Welsh farming, producing food sustainably, looking 
after our environment and underpinning our rural communities and I am confident HCC will 
continue to be resolutely focused on delivering value for money to levy payers and 
promoting our red meat industry. 

Yours sincerely, 

Huw Irranca-Davies AS/MS 

Y Dirprwy Brif Weinidog ac Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros Newid Hinsawdd 
a Materion Gwledig 
Deputy First Minister and Cabinet Secretary for Climate Change and Rural Affairs 

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre: 
0300 0604400 

Bae Caerdydd   Cardiff Bay 
Caerdydd   Cardiff 

CF99 1SN 

Gohebiaeth.Huw.Irranca-Davies@llyw.cymru 
Correspondence.Huw.Irranca-Davies@gov.wales 

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd 
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi. 

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and correspondi ng 
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.


